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March 16, 2009

Aaron M. Rosenberg, PhD
Executive Vice President
Redflex Traffic Systems Inc
6067 Bristol Parkway, Suite 106
Culver City, CA 90230

Dear Mr. Rosenberg:

In accordance with séction 6 of the "Amendment to Agreement between the City of Upland and
RedFlex Traffic Systems, Inc. for automated red light photo enforcement cameras,” the City will
terminate the Agreement effective June 14, 2009.

The clause in section 6 is labeled "Termination after five {5) vears. and states:

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, commencing with the sixth (6th) year

“following the effective date, either parfy may terminate this Agreement-for any reason, or no
reason, by providing the other parly no less than ninety {90) days writien notice of its infent to
terminate. . '

The agreement amendment was signed by Redflex corporate officers on 12-05-2003 and signed
by Chief Thouvenell on 12-08-2003. :

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at (909) 946-7624 ext 3200.

Sincerely,

P -
Steve Adams =~
- Chief of Police
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